
Kenneth Johns <kjohnsaz@gmail.com>

FW: Arria 10 SI kits
4 messages

Hart, William A - (billhart) <billhart@email.arizona.edu> Wed, May 21, 2014 at 11:17 AM
To: Kenneth Johns <johns@physics.arizona.edu>

From: ROBERT POLK [mailto:rpolk@arrow.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 4:22 PM
To: Hart, William A - (billhart)
Cc: Sean Lyne; Greg Kotsovolos
Subject: RE: Arria 10 SI kits

Hi Bill,
Thanks for the enquiry.
The Arria 10 Signal Integrity kit is open for booking. There are two variants of the kit, the GX and GT versions, the
GT being the faster XCVR speeds (28.3Gbps)

Signal Integrity Kit
Arria10 GX      DK-SI-10AX115S-A    $8,995      17.4Gbps
Arria10 GT      DK-SI-10AT115S-A    $12,495     28.3Gbps

There are 50 Signal Integrity dev kits slated for customer delivery around Sept. 2014.

I will give you a call to discuss.
Thanks Bill

Bert Polk
O: 602 687 4683
C: 602 790 7967

From: Hart, William A - (billhart) [mailto:billhart@email.arizona.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 1:18 PM
To: Sean Lyne
Subject: arria 10

Hey Sean,
How do we get on the Arria 10 FPGA Signal Integrity Kit waiting list?
Thanks much,
Bill

PS, Do you have an eta for the connectors?

Arria10_Dev_Kits.pptx
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Hart, William A - (billhart) <billhart@email.arizona.edu> Wed, May 21, 2014 at 11:17 AM
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To: Kenneth Johns <johns@physics.arizona.edu>

From: ROBERT POLK [mailto:rpolk@arrow.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 5:21 PM
To: Hart, William A - (billhart)
Cc: Sean Lyne; Greg Kotsovolos
Subject: RE: Arria 10 SI kits

Hi Bill,
The price is $8995 for the GX kit (17Gbps) and $12,495 for the GT (28Gbps) kit.
The availability is sometime around Aug, Sept.  The factory is stating a July delivery, but I would add at least a
month buffer realistically.

Are you planning to use the Arria 10 in a design?
If there is anything I can assist with please let me know.

I will plan to call you in the next day or two.
Thanks again Bill

Bert Polk
O: 602 687 4683
C: 602 790 7967

From: Hart, William A - (billhart) [mailto:billhart@email.arizona.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 4:29 PM
To: ROBERT POLK
Cc: Sean Lyne; Greg Kotsovolos
Subject: RE: Arria 10 SI kits

Hi Robert...
Do you have price and availability for the Dev Boards also?
Thanks,
Bill
[Quoted text hidden]

Hart, William A - (billhart) <billhart@email.arizona.edu> Tue, May 27, 2014 at 6:19 PM
To: Kenneth Johns <johns@physics.arizona.edu>

Hi,
Rep says Arria available July - August ...  prob need PO soon...
Bill

From: Hart, William A - (billhart)
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 8:17 AM
To: Kenneth Johns
Subject: FW: Arria 10 SI kits
[Quoted text hidden]

kenneth johns <johns@physics.arizona.edu> Tue, May 27, 2014 at 8:08 PM
To: "Hart, William A - (billhart)" <billhart@email.arizona.edu>

hi,
there is talk again of pulling az's participation in the lar backend 

mailto:rpolk@arrow.com
tel:602%20687%204683
tel:602%20790%207967
mailto:billhart@email.arizona.edu


due to lack of progress.  i will let you know more in the next
few days.  also, there is now some non-zero chance i will
not be going to weizmann.  it will you be you alone but i will
prepare all the talks.  i know better about this tomorrow..kj

[Quoted text hidden]


